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Joseph C. Gratz 
(415) 362-6666 (main) 

j,qatz@durietangi.corn 

VIA FAX TO 212-805-7906 

Hon. Denny Chin 
United States District Court for the Southern District of New York 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse 
500 Pearl St. 
New Y ork, NY 10007- 13 12 

Re: American Socieo? of Media Photographers, et al. v. GoogIe Inc., No. 10-CV-2977 

Your Honor: 

This office represents defendant Google Inc. in the above action. 

I write on behalf of all parties to request an extension of time to answer or othenvise respond to the 
Complaint filed April 7,2010, pmsuant to Paragraph 1(E) of Yo~lr Honor's Individual Practices. The 
response is c~lrrently d~le  on October 25, 201 0. The parties request that the new date for Defendant to 
file a responsive pleading be December 9,201 0. There have been five previous requests for extension 
of time in this case. Counsel for Plaintiffs consents to this req~lest for an additional extension of time. 

Very tnlly yours, 

~oseph C. Gratz 

cc: James J. McG~lire, Esq. (via email) 
Mark A. Berube, Esq. (via email) 
Vincent Filardo, Jr., Esq. (via email) 
Julian D. Perlman, Esq. (via email) 

217  12citlcstlorti  Srrecv 
S;in Francisco, C::ilifornia ( ) . ~ . I I I  

P ( 4 1 5 )  3 6 2 , 6 6 6 6  I' (415) z j j h . 6 3 ~ 0  
www.durierangri.com 

Case 1:10-cv-02977-DC   Document 18    Filed 10/29/10   Page 1 of 1


